

Tim Bosque

Tim Bosque Mathematics Teacher

Phone: 415-218-5050 Address: San Rafael, CA

Website: https://muckrack.com/tim-bosque

Email: timbosquel@gmail.com

Tim Bosque worked in the mathematics department teaching and tutoring all types and levels of the subject at both Terra Linda High School in San Rafael and Tamalpais High School in Mill Valley. He worked on curriculum committees at Terra Linda, served as the math department chair for five years, and directed multiple tutoring programs.

EXPERIENCE

Terra Linda High School

1998 – 2011

San Rafael, CA Mathematics Teacher

Tim Bosque worked in mathematics department as a teacher to teach all levels of math. He served on curriculum committees and directed tutoring programs and also served as the department chair for 5 years.

San Rafael High School

1989 - 1997

San Rafael, CA Mathematics Teacher

Tim Bosque worked in mathematics department as a teacher to teach all levels of math. Tim also developed as a tutoring programs and worked closely with ELD programs, developing the math skills of many of the newcomer students.

Tamalpais High School

1985 – 1988

Mill Valley, CA Mathematics Teacher

He worked in mathematics department as a teacher to teach all levels of math.

EDUCATION

San Francisco State University

1986

He obtained his Teaching Credential for mathematics form California. He developed his skills that helped him to be an effective planner and communicator of difficult concepts and ideas.

University of California, San Diego

1983

Obtained skills to think analytically and develop solutions to difficult problems